Leah Killian

Subject: HF 1163 committee report

From: Paul Novotny <rep.paul.novotny@house.mn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:05 AM

To: Leah Killian <Leah.Killian@house.mn.gov>

Cc: Kacie Petersen <Kacie.Petersen@house.mn.gov>
Subject: FW: HF 1163 committee report

Pursuant to House rule 6.30 relating to committee reports, I, Paul Novotny, Co-Chair of the Public Safety Finance
and Policy Committee, hereby authenticate the following committee report coded H1163CR1, for H.F. No. 1163,
with this email authorization serving as my signature.

From: Amber Anderson <amber.anderson@revisor.mn.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:14 AM

To: Christian Lohrenz <Christian.Lohrenz@house.mn.gov>

Cc: Kacie Petersen <Kacie.Petersen@house.mn.gov>; Leah Killian <Leah.Killian@house.mn.gov>
Subject: HF 1163 committee report

Pursuant to rule 6.30, Committee Reports, the Revisor's Office electronically approves the attached committee report:
H1163CR1

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential communications and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. The message contents and any attachments may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work
product immunity or other legal rules, including Minnesota Statutes, section 3C.05, subdivision 1. If you are not the intended recipient or
believe you have received this e-mail or any attachment in error, please delete both from your system without reading, copying, or
disseminating, and immediately notify the sender via e-mail or calling 651-296-2868. Thank you.




